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Memorandum
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet
TO: PARKS, ART RECREATION AND CULTURE ADVISORY COMMISSION
FROM: RENEE KRAUSE, CMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK

DATE: FEBRUARY 15, 2018
SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

WORKSESSION

Draft Resolution 18-XXX

A RESOLUTION OF THE HOMER CITY COUNCIL REQUESTING THE PARK, ART, RECREATION AND
CULTURE ADVISORY COMMISSION (PARCAC) DETERMINE THE FINANCIAL RESOURCES REQUIRED TO
USE THE HOMER EDUCATIONAL RECREATIONAL (HERC) BUILDING AS A LONG TERM RECREATIONAL
FACILITY, THE FEASIBILITY OF THE HERC BUILDING FOR THIS USE, AND WHETHER A NEW OR
DIFFERENT FACILITY WOULD BETTER SERVE THE CITY.

Written Public Comment
REPORTS
Informational Materials on Camp Host Programs

NEW BUSINESS

Item B HERC Proposal

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



